Muneeb Masood Raja

Lecturer

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: muneeb.masood.raja@gmail.com

Contact: 0515123877

LinkedIn:



2014

About

Dr. Muneeb Masood Raja is working as Lecturer in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Muneeb Masood Raja has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Chancellors Silver Medal

MS in Control Systems	2015 - 2017
Wright State University , Pakistan	
BE in Mechatronics Engineering	2010 - 2014
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Pre-Engineering	2007 - 2009
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science Group	2005 - 2007
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lecturer	2020- Present
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Lecturer	2017 - 2020
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Teaching Assistant	2016 - 2017
Wright State University, USA, 3640 Colonel Glenn Hwy, Fairborn, OH 45435, USA	
Research Assistant	2015 - 2017
Wright State University, USA, 3640 Colonel Glenn Hwy, Fairborn, OH 45435, USA	
Awards	
Academic Excellence Award	2014

Awarded Chancellors silver medal for securing second position in my batch during my bachelors program.